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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 2:12 PM
To: 'rpons@talonlpe.com'; 'David J. Adkins'
Subject: NVV2002839011 HACKBERRY 26 FEDERAL COM #001H @ 30-015-43856

NVV2002839011 HACKBERRY 26 FEDERAL COM #001H @ 30-015-43856 
 
All, 
Can I get you to clarify the following regarding the closure report for incident NVV2002839011, please? 
 

 Are the samples taken on 04/15/2020 and 05/08/2020 in the same position (lat/long)? 
 Samples’ names in the final sampling map do not correspond with the samples’ ID in the results table. Please 

clarify. 
 The report says: “On May 20, 2020 based on the laboratory results and sample results from sidewalls: Talon 

personnel and equipment returned to the site in order to advance test trenches in each of the above referenced 
areas of impact, so that horizontal delineation could be ascertained” Where are the trenches located? Couldn’t 
find them on the sampling map, neither the lab results.   

 Couldn’t find lab results/chain of custody for samples: BG-East 0-1’,  BG-South 0-1’,  BG-West 0-1’ taken on 
7/27/2020. These sample points are not shown on the final sampling map.  

 Do you have an approved variance to analyzed confirmation samples for TPH only? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 909-0269 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 


